

MARCO SILVA

From the film industry to motorcycle technician and now software developer, my curiosities drive my ambition for excelling at new challenges. I'm looking to bring a decade of technical experience, backed by strong analytical skills and a unique eye to a small team in a forward-thinking, innovative company as a Front End Developer.

LOCATION

Los Angeles, CA

EMAIL

penajoia.marco@gmail.com

PHONE

973.868.8727

SKILLS

Git
Node
React
jQuery
Python
Heroku
Express
MongoDB
JavaScript
PostgreSQL
HTML & CSS
RESTful API's

OTHER

Photoshop
Lightroom
Google Suite
Zoom

LANGUAGES

Portuguese
Spanish

APPLICATIONS

Portfolio | mpenajoia.github.io/

- jQuery web application as personal portfolio

cryptoFOMO | mpenajoia.github.io/CryptoDreamsApp/

- React financial web application using an API for cryptocurrency past pricing compared to current value

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineering Immersive Fellow, GENERAL ASSEMBLY, *Remote*

Sep. 2021 - Dec. 2021

- 400+ hours over 12 weeks worth of professional training as a full time fellow of the Software Engineering Immersive Remote program
- Showcased well rounded approach to full stack projects with an eye for design coupled with full CRUD functionality on MERN applications

Technician, MOTO REPUBLIC, *Los Angeles, CA*

May 2019 - Aug. 2021

- Developed a level of proficiency that resulted in over 20% revenue growth for the service department
- Adept at reading documentation for highly detailed and specialized tasks
- Enhanced workplace flow for increased efficiency by rearranging and designating areas for specific purposes

First Assistant Camera, FREELANCE, *New York, NY*

Jan. 2015 - Apr. 2019

- Managed camera department on domestic and international contracts with teams ranging from 5 to 20 people
- Influenced equipment packages for commercial shoots both on location and in studio

Operations Specialist, SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP, *Somerset, NJ*

Mar. 2014 - Apr. 2015

- Promoted to Tier 2 position in less than one year's employment with proven track record
- Produced results under expedited deadlines while adapting quickly to process changes

EDUCATION

Certificate of Completion, GENERAL ASSEMBLY SOFTWARE ENGINEERING IMMERSIVE

Sep. 2021 - Dec. 2021

Bachelor of Science in Business, NEW JERSEY INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Sep. 2007 - Jun. 2011